

## Central Noble Board of Education Meeting December 19, 2022 5:00pm

Central Noble Administrative Offices 200 E. Main St., Albion, IN 46701

## **MINUTES**

The Central Noble Community School Corporation Board of Education met in regular session on Monday, December 19<sup>th</sup> at Central Noble Administrative Offices.

Those in attendance were as follows: Robby Morgan, Tyler Osenbaugh, Eric Custer, Jason Schoeff, Tyler Schuller, Erin Schoeff and Jamie Howard. Also in attendance were Shawn Hoover, Lydia Gard, Brad Targgart, Barry Younghans, Chelsea Carmien, David Worman, and Olivia Smith. Newly elected board members Brian Geiger and Jared Knipper were also in attendance. Matt Getts represented the media.

Eric Custer called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

There were no public comments.

The meeting moved to regular business.

Mr. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schuller to approve the following consent items:

- A. Approval of Minutes from the November 21<sup>st</sup> Meeting and November 21<sup>st</sup> Executive Session Meeting.
- B. Approval of the November 10<sup>th</sup> and November 23<sup>rd</sup> Payroll and Claims from November 22<sup>nd</sup> through December 19<sup>th</sup>.
- C. Acceptance of Resignation of:
  - a. Kristen Alexander, CN Elementary Counselor
  - b. Hayden Kilgore, Jr/Sr High PE Teacher
  - c. Caleb Bowman, Varsity Baseball Asst. Coach
  - d. Peter Rogers, Varsity Girls Tennis Coach
  - e. Hayden Kilgore, Varsity Football Coach
  - f. Rachel Wilson, Jr/Sr High IA
- D. Recommendation to Hire:
  - a. Noah Christopher, 8th Grade Boys Basketball Coach
  - b. Darrin Walburn, Sub Bus Driver

The motion passed, 4-0

The meeting then moved to Action Items

Mrs. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schuller to approve the Recommendation to Approve the Overnight Field Trip request for the FFA to attend the Horse Judging Reserve Camp in Fishers, January 20-22.

The motion passed, 4-0

With no further business, the meeting moved to Superintendent Comments:

Mr. Morgan spoke on Board Training dates. ISBA will present a training in conjunction with our move to their Policy platform. It was decided to compile a list of dates/times that work best for the board to choose from. It was also noted that at the January meeting their will be a vote to increase the

Corporations Per Diem to a flat \$55 per day. Work is on with the Policy changeover to the ISBA platform. We expect to have Policy approvals each meeting starting in February.

Ms. Smith spoke on the Transportation changes to begin effective January 4. With the bus driver shortage, routes required attention to eliminate a vacant route that could no longer be covered. With the work of the driving staff she was able to accomplish that goal as well as get all routes to 1 hour max. Notification will go out to families by mail and swift messenger.

Nurse Carmien was present to speak briefly on receiving a donation from Noble County Gas & Steam club for nurses supplies across the district.

Mrs. Hoover & Mrs. Gard spoke that they are in the midst of finals through tomorrow. 4 current seniors and 7 graduated seniors all received \$100 checks from AP-TIP IN from Notre Dame for receiving a 3 or higher on their testing. They also noted that with the help of Randy Handshoe, they will be starting a Military Hall of Fame of alum who have or are serving. They hosted Holiday Band & Choir concerts the last 2 weeks and noted how impressive Mrs. Gaff is with her program. Semi-Formal was last Saturday and they saw 230 students in attendance. The decorating is impressive as always.

Dr. Younghans noted the PTO Carnival was last week and approximately 100 students attended.

Mr. Targgart noted that this year they started a tradition of selecting 4 2<sup>nd</sup> grade students and taking them on a day away of experiences. They also recently participated in a penny pitch to benefit Honor Flight and were featured on WOWO radio interviewing about the program.

Mr. Osenbaugh noted he is working on year-end and is waiting on budget. He will also be working on changing over object codes and that the excess levy appeal was approved.

With no additional comments, the meeting was adjourned at 5:22 p.m. followed by the signing of

documents.

Jason Schoeff	Tyler Schuller
Amanda Lock	Brian Geiger
 Jared Knipper	